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Answers to RFP Questions 
June 30, 2022 

 
WorkSource Metro Atlanta  

Targeted Outreach Services 

 

Question: Planning & timing: It looks like the RFP will not actually be awarded before the 
program start date of July 2022. As we outline our technical plan, what should 
we use as our planning start date? 
Response:  September 1, 2022 
 
Question: Target audiences: Can you provide guidance on the relative importance of the 
three audiences you've outlined: Job Seekers, Employers, Influencers? 
Response:  Job seekers and employers are of equal importance, followed by influencers. 
Specific target groups within these audiences have not been identified. 
 
Question:  Market reassessment: Can we count on the WorkSource or ARC teams to assist 
in identifying participants and/or staff and influencers to reach out to? 
Response: Yes, assistance will be provided to help identify participants and/or staff and 

influencers to contact.   

Question:  Training session: Is there a specific event (or date) in place, or should we plan it 
to fit within our overall plan? 
Response:  There is no specific date in place.  Please plan to work the training into your overall 

plan. 

Question:  Will in-person meetings be required, and if so, with what frequency?  
Response:  In-person meetings are not mandatory, but we would like to have at least one in-
person meeting per quarter. 
 
Question:  Is there an incumbent? 
Response:  Yes, ARC currently has a contract with a provider for outreach services. 
 
Question:  Are you open to one outreach solution – all radio, all digital, or would you prefer a 
combination of approaches? 
Response:  We would prefer a combination of approaches tailored to meet targeted 
populations and outreach goals. 

Question:  Is redaction of our response to protect proprietary information, such as trade 
secrets, permitted? 
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Response:  Yes, ARC will redact information marked as confidential, including any trade secrets 
or proprietary information, before any required public release of the proposal. Each applicable 
section must be clearly marked as confidential. 
 
Question: How many resumes do we have to include, considering the 15-page restriction? 
Response:  We do not specify the number of resumes to include. You should provide pertinent 
information regarding persons that will be working on this project. 

 

 


